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OTTAWA, 3rd August, 1504,

Gentlemen: =

In reply to your letter of the 30th ultimo,
inquiring as to whether or not any prdwision is made
for supplying woods for the use of the Miomae Indians
in Nova Scotia and also whether or not your oliant;
claim for woods taken from him or from his property,
can be entertained, I beg to inform you that this

f( \\(‘l((‘f\
Department disclaims all 11hartf

for the alleged aots
f yndiane in trespassing on private property.

In some eamsés where resident Indians have
no wood for fuel,6the Department has come to their
relief.

The tndian Agent at Yew Glasgow is the Rev.

J« Do MelLeod who ocan give you any further information

required on the subj-et.

Your obedi:=nt servant,

Messrs Jennisonk Graham, Secretary.
Barristers &o.,
Hew Glasgow,

H. So

Indian Affairs.
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